Yazon, Edwin (CC)

From: Yazon, Edwin (CC)

Sent: July 26, 2022 11:45 AM

To: Yazon, Edwin (CC)

Subject: File 5597.00 - Eastview Landfill Notice of Alteration
Attachments: image001.png

From: Scott Haddow <s.haddow@brandon.ca>

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 3:12 PM

To: Forrestall, Kristy (CC) <Kristy.Forrestall@gov.mb.ca>

Cc: Jeff Harrison <j.harrison@brandon.ca>; Yazon, Edwin (CC) <Edwin.Yazon@gov.mb.ca>
Subject: Wood Burner

CAUTION: This email originated from an External Sender. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
source.

ATTENTION: ce courriel provient d’un expéditeur externe. Ne cliquez sur aucun lien et n’ouvrez pas de piéce jointe, excepté si
vous connaissez I'expéditeur.

Good Afternoon Kristy,
The wood burning contractor has made the following request and | said | would bring forward for your consideration:
Hi Scott,

As discussed, Titan Contractors is requesting a change order to resume the incineration of the wood waste pile in late
October/November (weather dependent), Titan has concerns on potential fires caused by embers on the existing wood
waste pile and surrounding wood chip piles given we are heading into the summer months. Additionally, this would
slow down Titans production given the ash removal process will have to be monitored/saturated with water pumps to
control the possibility of floating embers.

Brandon Fire and Emergency Services has expressed the same concerns so any consideration you give for this request is
appreciated.

Best Regards,

Scatt Haddew
City of Brandon | Operations Division
Public Works Department

Manager of Solid Waste
P: 204.729.2103

F: 204.729.2136

E: s.haddow@brandon.ca

I

The City of Brandon is located on Treaty 2 land, the unceded territory of the Dakota, and the homelands of the Red River
Meétis.



PRIVACY DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this communication is intended only for the individual or entity to whom it is addressed,
and may contain confidential, personal and or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any distribution, copying, disclosure and use of, or reliance on, the contents of this communication
is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by
telephone and permanently delete the original message, attachments and all copies. Thank you.

CONFIDENTIALITY DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential, proprietary and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient you are
notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information
is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete or destroy this message
and shred any paper copy.



